From: McWilliams. Katherine

To: Deardoff. Amy

Subject: FW: Permit No. 4899-WR-3

Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:20:11 AM
Attachments: Paid reciept Demaocrat.pdf

4899-WR-3_Proof of Payment for Draft PN

From: Rusty Hames [mailto:rhames@nwark.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:08 AM
To: McWilliams, Katherine

Subject: RE: Permit No. 4899-WR-3

Sorry, | thought | had already sent it.
Rusty

From: McWilliams, Katherine [mailto:MCWILLIAMSK@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Rusty Hames

Subject: Permit No. 4899-WR-3

Mr. Hames,

The public notice period will be ending soon for Permit No. 4899-WR-3. The Department
has not received the proof of payment for the draft permit. The proof of publication has been
received. The public notice ran on September 14, 2018 in the Northwest Arkansas Democrat
Gazette.

Thanks,

Katherine McWilliams
Engineer

ADEQ, Office of Water Quality
501-682-0651


mailto:/O=ARKANSAS DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCWILLIAMSK
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us
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Account 6008445
Name CANE ISLAND ESTATES Credit Card
Phone 479-530-5926 Type MasterCard
Address 39 NOTTINGHAM LANI Num
Auth 04258P
Expiret/
City ROGERS
State AR
Zip 72758 Country Code US

Starf 09/14118 | Paytype  CC | Issues 1
Stop 09/14/18 ,/ Rate Code NL4 Class 1250
Cc":py PUI?:H&NOTICE Draft no discharge permit

Amount 157.30 Rep 285 G;
Tax 0.00 Ad # 74674643 Ad shown is not actual print size
A — Fﬁ‘id 157.30 Paytype CreditCard 445 Words
Payment Due 0.00 Balance 0 /. AdSizet cols x859 inches
R Receipt No._C39555—
Received by Date

Customer Receipt

09/12/18 Arkansas Democrat-Gazette 219 PM

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

Account 6008445
Name CANE ISLAND ESTATES Credit Card
Phone 479-530-5926 Type MasterCard
Address 39 NOTTINGHAM LANE Num

Auth 04258P

Expire: /
City ROGERS
State AR
Zip 72758 Country Code US
Start 09/14/18 Paytype CcC Issues 1

Stop 09/14/18 Rate Code NL4 Class 1250
Copy PUBLIC NOTICE Draft no discharge permit

Amount 157.30 Rep 285
Tax 0.00 Ad # 74674643 Ad shown is not actual print size
Amount Paid 157.30 Paytype Credit Card 445 Words
Payment Due 0.00 Balance 0 Ad Size 1 cols x8.59 inches

Receipt No C39555
Received by Date
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